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	Town/City:  
Georgetown

	Place: (neighborhood or village):



Town Center




	Address: 
34 North Street

	Historic Name:
Lowell - Stickney House

	Uses:
Present: 
single residence

	Original: 
single residence

	Date of Construction:  ca. 1826

	Source:  historic maps, local history


	Style/Form:   
Federal

	Architect/Builder:  
unknown

	Exterior Material:

	Foundation:  
stone

	Wall/Trim:  
wood clapboards

	Roof:  
asphalt shingles

	Outbuildings/Secondary Structures:  


Commercial store

Commercial Garage & workshop 

	Major Alterations (with dates):  


Rear ell added ca. 1870


Commercial store added, late 20th C


Commercial Garage & workshop added, mid-20th C


	Condition:  
good

	Moved:  no  FORMCHECKBOX 
 
yes  FORMCHECKBOX 
     Date:


	Acreage:    0.26 acre

	Setting:   This house is sited on the northwest side of North street on a lot with mature trees. The area is largely residential.


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Recommended for listing in the National Register of Historic Places.  


If checked, you must attach a completed National Register Criteria Statement form.
ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION   

The Lowell - Stickney House is a two-story wood frame dwelling located on the westerly side of North Street south of Pleasant Street.  Built ca. 1826, the house has interior plan with two rooms divided by a center passage; the rooms probably had chimneys on their rear walls characteristic of houses built in Georgetown in this period and earlier.  It appears that one of those chimneys has survived on the southerly side of the house, now contained in the roof of a rear cross-gable ell added later.  The five-bay front façade is framed by narrow corner pilasters and a thin frieze across the base of the eaves of the hipped roof; the eaves are finished with a simple cornice reflecting the Federal taste.  The center entrance is contained in a shallow vestibule characteristic of Georgetown houses in this period.  The doorway is flanked by sidelights and framed by a trabeated architrave in the Greek Revival style.  End walls contain one window centered on each story.  A two-story rear ell is attached to the southerly end of the rear wall; all or part of it represents an addition made about 1870 when the house contained more than one household.  Extant two-over-two wood sash also were installed in this period.
A large masonry automobile repair shop was erected behind the house in the 1920s.  It fronts towards the north where there is a unpaved work yard accessed from the street by driveway leading along the northerly lot line.  The front wall has been altered and contains a single vehicle bay with recent swing doors.  A shed-roof wing was added to the westerly end later, probably in the 1950s, with a northerly façade containing two vehicle bays with overhead doors. By 1960 a one-story store with a front gable roof and display windows was added to the easterly side of the garage and the southerly side of the house.  The area in front of this store and to the side of the house has been paved for parking.  What remains open at the rear of the lot has become wooded.
The Lowell - Stickney House built ca. 1826, is a distinctive residence designed in the form of the Federal period with Greek Revival features.  Its association with some of the town’s noteworthy residents is historically significant.  The building is a contributing component of the village district.     
HISTORICAL NARRATIVE    
The presumed early history of the house at 34 North Street, dated by the town to 1780, cannot be verified.  No maps before 1830 show this part of North Street, and the house is not mentioned in Orlando B. Tenney’s ca. 1900 description of the houses standing in Georgetown in 1829. It seems likely that by 1826 it was occupied by Jacob W. Lowell, a mechanic and machinist who in that year had married Elizabeth Nichols, the daughter of John Nichols (1785-1930) and Jane Burbank (married in Bradford in 1805). Born in December 1803, Lowell was the son of Jacob and Nabby Burpee Lowell of Rowley. Jacob W. and Elizabeth Lowell had one son, Harrison Gray Lowell, in August 1827. The 1830 map of Georgetown shows J. W. Lowell next to J. Nichols, and the 1830 census enumerates the families close to each other. That year’s census show Jacob W. Lowell with two males and a female in his household next to Asa Bradstreet, who then lived at what is now 40 North Street.
In 1840 the Lowell family appears to have moved to New Bedford, and by 1850 Jacob Lowell was living with his wife Elizabeth and widowed mother-in-law Jane Nichols in Providence, Rhode Island (her husband had died in Georgetown in 1830, when he was forty-five years old). Who owned and occupied the house between 1840 and 1864 is unclear. The 1856 map appears to attach the name “W. Richards” to the house, who likely was shoemaker William Bradford Richards (1829-1885), the son of John Richards (1788-1830) and Jane Boynton (1797-1876) of Georgetown.  In 1850 he and his widowed mother were living with Jane Dresser at 41 East Main Street.  Richards married Julia A. Nelson, the daughter of Albert and Abigail Nelson of Newburyport in 1853, which probably was the time he moved into the 34 North Street house.
[Name here] sold 34 North Street in 1864 to the bootmaker Alfred Ingalls Stickney, the son of Joseph N. and Doratha Carleton Stickney, both of Bradford.
 Born in either Bradford or Kennebunk, Maine, in 1803, Stickney married Hannah Hale of Bradford in 1826, and by 1840 the couple and three children were living in Georgetown. The 1850 census shows Stickney as a forty-six-year-old shoemaker with no property in a household with his wife Hannah, children Catherine, John S., Lucilla, and Mary Eunice, and a boarding shoemaker named Samuel Ward. In 1860 Stickney had only $200 in personal property and was working as a bootmaker. His daughter Lucilla was a dressmaker, his daughter Mary a shoe binder, and he boarded two shoemakers—Hayden E. Hardy, a native of Groveland, and Moseley E. Chase, also of Groveland. The census in this area was enumerated on 27 July, and it is odd that it shows the Stickney daughters with their maiden names: on the same day (12 June) some six weeks earlier they had married these Groveland shoemakers, Mary to Chase and Lucilla to Hardy.
The 1870 census shows Stickney with $1000 in real property and $150 in personal property. He was then sixty-six years old. He and his wife are shown in the 34 North Street house with the Chases, who had had a son, George, about 1864, and the Hardys, who had had a daughter, Harriet, in 1869. The 1800 census shows the Stickneys living with Moseley and Mary Stickney Chase and their two children—George, sixteen years old and working as a grocery clerk, and Charles Burtt, then eight years old—and the boot crimper Hayden Hardy with Lucilla Stickney Hardy and their daughter Hattie. 
Alfred Stickney died in 1883, and the 1884 map attaches the name “C. Chase” to the property, no doubt meaning to indicate Moseley and Mary Chase. In 1885 the couple’s son George, along with Joseph J. Illsley, both died during the devastating fire of 26 December when a wall fell on them. Hannah Hale Stickney died in 1889, and in 1893 Lucilla Stickney Hardy and her sister Mary’s son Charles died a week apart from each other in January, both of pneumonia. The 1900 census shows Moseley and Mary Chase at 34 North Street and, next, Hayden Hardy Street with his married daughter Hattie, his son-in-law Arthur C. Thwing, who had married in 1887, and their children Mildred, Maude, Lucilla, and Mabel, born between 1887 and 1897.
In 1904 Hayden Hardy died, and three years later Moseley D. Chase and his late son George’s daughter, Alfreda Stickney Chase, deeded their interest in 34 North Street to Hattie G. Thwing.
 In 1905 Chase and the Thwing family shared the house. Born in Tewksbury in 1863, Arthur W. Thwing worked as a railway street conductor in 1900 but was a shoe stitcher by 1905. The 1910 census shows the Thwings alone in the house, Mary Stickney Chase having died in 1907 and Moseley Chase having moved to Prospect Street as a boarder; by 1916 he was boarding roughly across the street from 34 North. 
In 1929 Arthur Thwing was the proprietor of the Georgetown Garage, located on this property when he died in September of that year. In 1930 his widow Hattie was the owner and appears to have been the sole occupant of the house. In 1940 she was seventy years old and shared the house with the town nurse, thirty-six-year-old widow Beatrice Tidd, and her daughter Dorothy, who was fifteen. In April 1943 Hattie Thwing sold 34 North Street to William A. Tidd, whose older brother Henry had been Beatrice Tidd’s husband. Henry Tidd was a mechanic and ran Tidd’s Garage, a Studebaker and Rockne dealership on West Main Street; his brother William was an oil dealer. In 1929 Hattie Thwing had sold William Tidd a parcel of land with a garage on it that abutted and became part of the 34 North property.

Hattie Thwing died in July 1944, and William Tidd sold the property in 1947 to Kenneth and Mary Ross. The Rosses in turned sold it in 1955 to Lewis T. and Josephine M. Partington, who lived there and ran Partington Electrical Supplies from the property. In 1960, after Partington went bankrupt, the 34 North property was sold to Georgetown Realty Trust.  In 1961 this trust received a variance for “the premises known as the front store, consisting of an area (30) thirty by (50) fifty feet at 34 North Street.” The property then changed hands twice more before 1977, when current owner Glynn Realty Trust acquired it.
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34 North Street: view from SE (top) and NE (bottom)
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National Register of Historic Places Criteria Statement Form

Check all that apply:

 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Individually eligible             FORMCHECKBOX 
   Eligible only in a historic district
 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Contributing to a potential historic district          FORMCHECKBOX 
  Potential historic district
Criteria:       FORMCHECKBOX 
   A        FORMCHECKBOX 
    B        FORMCHECKBOX 
    C     FORMCHECKBOX 
    D

Criteria Considerations:       FORMCHECKBOX 
   A      FORMCHECKBOX 
    B      FORMCHECKBOX 
   C     FORMCHECKBOX 
   D      FORMCHECKBOX 
    E      FORMCHECKBOX 
    F       FORMCHECKBOX 
    G

                   Statement of Significance by________Neil Larson_________________________________

                            The criteria that are checked in the above sections must be justified here.
The Lowell - Stickney House built ca. 1828, is a distinctive residence designed in the form of the Federal period with Greek Revival features.  Its association with some of the town’s noteworthy residents is historically significant.  The building is a contributing component of the village district.     
� Xxxx to Alfred I. Stickney, 9 May 1864, SED 669:176.


� Mosely D.  and Alfreda S. Chase to Hattie G. Thwing, 7 October 1907, SED 1893:94.


� Hattie G. Thwing to William A. Tidd, 30 April 1929, SED 3181:10; Hattie G. Thwing to William A. Tidd, 22 April 1943, SED 3329:62.


� William A. Tidd to Kenneth B. and Mary A. Ross, 31 July 1947, SED 3560:368; Kenneth B. and Mary A. Ross to Lewis T. and Josephine M. Partington, 29 November 1955, SED 4229:586; Norman Bunshaft, trustee in bankruptcy of Lewis Partington, to Russell C. Rutherford and C. Bosworth Hills, trustees Georgetown Realty Trust, 19 August 1960, SED 4698:500; C. Bosworth Hills and Russell C. Rutherford, trustees Georgetown Realty Trust, to Loyal Noel and John R. Boyd, trustees Northwood Realty Trust, 4 January 1966, SED 5331:223; Loyal D. Noel, Leonard R. Noel, and Frank T. Noel, trustees Northwood Realty Trust, to William P. Ingraham and David L. Ives, West Newbury, 15 September 1970, SED 5713:301; William P. Ingraham and David L. Ives to Paul K. Glynn, trustee Glynn Realty Trust, 21 November 1977, SED 6419:127.
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